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December 11, 2018 

 

Danny Bickell 

Deputy Clerk for Practice and Procedure 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

VIA the Supreme Court’s Electronic Filing System and Overnight Mail 

Re: 18-472 — Behr Dayton Thermal Products LLC, et 

al., v. Terry Martin, et al. 

Dear Mr. Bickell: 

 I am Counsel of Record for Respondents in the above-captioned case. On 

October 12, 2018, a petition for certiorari was docketed in this case. On November 

29, 2018, the Court requested a response. Unless the Court grants an extension, the 

response would be due on January 2, 2019. For the reasons that follow, and 

pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and 

including February 1, 2019.  

 I have several pressing business obligations during these upcoming weeks, 

including filing a Reply Brief and Cross-Appellees Opposition Brief—as Counsel for 

the Plaintiffs/Appellants—in the Indiana Court of Appeals, a brief that is due on 

December 21, 2018. A 30-day extension will allow me to meet these obligations and 

also to file a response that adequately addresses the points raised in the pending 

petition for certiorari. In addition, it is possible that additional amicus briefs 

supporting the petition may be filed on January 2—in addition to the two amicus 

briefs that have been filed to date—and an extension would allow me to consider the 

new amicus briefs in preparing the response. Finally, I have plans to travel with my 

wife and our two recently graduated sons, who live in Boston and whom I have not 

seen in months, between Christmas and New Year’s. 

 For all these reasons, I respectfully request that a 30-day extension be 

granted. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

      Sincerely, 

      Ned Miltenberg  

Ned Miltenberg 

      Counsel of Record for Respondents 

cc:  Kannon K. Shanmugam, Petitioners’ Counsel of Record 


